STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

May 16, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

GOVERNOR

(505) 383-6161

Crump Petroleum Corporation
P.0. Box 1732
Midland, TX 79702-1732

Re: Proposed recompletion
Henson "6" #1-M
Section 6, T16S, R35E

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved the proposed testing of the Strawn
formation in the above-referenced well. Should this zone

be productive and you make a producer it is our understanding
that you propose a multiple completion in the Wolfcamp and
Strawn. You will need to submit an application for multiple
completion, Form C-107. :

We have approved the testing of the Strawn as a possible o0il
well but should it be completed as a gas well you will need
to dedicate 320 acres to the gas well completion.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



